
From: VTA Board Secretary  
Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 4:28 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors  
Subject: VTA Information: June 2, 2022, Board of Directors Meeting Update to Agenda Packet 
 
Board of Directors:    
    
The VTA Board of Directors Agenda packet for the Thursday, June 2, 2022, Meeting has been 
updated to include additional information (materials, presentations and/or public comment) for 
the following items: 
 

• Agenda Item # 5.1., Committee Reports 
• Agenda Item # 5.2., General Manager Report 
• Agenda Item #6.7., US 101/SR 25 Interchange Improvement - Phase 1 CEQA 

Addendum 
• Agenda Item #7.1.B., Closed Session (Conference with Real Property Negotiators) 
• Agenda Item #8.5., Oppose Position on AB 2181 (Berman) 

 
You may view the updated Agenda outline by clicking on our agenda portal. 
 
    
Thank you, 
    
Office of the Board Secretary    
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority    
3331 North First Street, Building B    
San Jose, CA 95134-1927    
Phone 408-321-5680    
 
 

http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3612


From: VTA Board Secretary 
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 6:42 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors 
Subject: VTA Information: June 2, 2022, Board of Directors Meeting 3rd Update to Agenda Packet 
 
Board of Directors:    
 
The Thursday, June 2, 2022, Meeting Agenda outline has been updated to include additional 
information (materials) for the following item: 
             

• Agenda Item # 8.1., VTA/ATU Labor Agreement Amendment to adjust starting pay and 
pay progression for bus operators 

 
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
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